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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Klein, Cindy S.
Cc: Duncan, Randy
Subject: RE: Final C-141 Targa Saunders gas release
Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:21:00 PM
Attachments: approved_C-141 Final Targa Saunders 3-12-18 w pic.pdf

Dear Ms. Klein:
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers nOY1808730572 closed. This
determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Klein, Cindy S. <CynthiaKlein@targaresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Duncan, Randy <RDuncan@targaresources.com>
Subject: Final C-141 Targa Saunders gas release
 
Olivia,
 
Find attached the final C-141 and photo for the gas release at the Saunders Plant that occurred on
3/12/2018.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank You,
Cindy
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Cindy Klein · Targa Midstream Services LLC · ES&H Supervisor
Saunders Gas Plant, Lovington NM| office: 575.396.3221 Ext. 238 |Cell: 575.631.7093 |Fax: 575.396.7702

email: cklein@targaresources.com

 
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Klein, Cindy S.
Cc: Duncan, Randy
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C-141 Targa Saunders gas release
 
Good morning Ms. Klein:
 
Please note that there is an updated C-141 form, version April 2017, on the NMOCD website.
 
Based on the GPS coordinates, the release location appears to be in the pasture. NMOCD requests
photo documentation of the release point/infrastructure along with the final C-141 to confirm that
there was no surface impact.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Klein, Cindy S. <CynthiaKlein@targaresources.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Duncan, Randy <RDuncan@targaresources.com>
Subject: C-141 Targa Saunders gas release
 
Ms. Yu,
Please find attached, the initial C-141 for a gas release that occurred on 3/12/2018 which I made a
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verbal notification to you on the day of the event.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank You,
Cindy Klein
 
 
 

 
Cindy Klein · Targa Midstream Services LLC · ES&H Supervisor
Saunders Gas Plant, Lovington NM| office: 575.396.3221 Ext. 238 |Cell: 575.631.7093 |Fax: 575.396.7702

email: cklein@targaresources.com

 
 
 

This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachments and accompanying
emails). Please do not replicate, disclose, distribute, forward, or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you.
Attention:  This message was sent from someone outside of Targa Resources.  Always use caution when opening
unsolicited attachments or links, even if they appear to have been sent by someone you know.
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